

LLANRUG COMMUNITY COUNCIL
Clerk: Mr Meirion Jones PSLCC
7 Nant y Glyn
Llanrug
Gwynedd
LL55 4AH
7 07769 112875

LLANRUG COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Members of the public and press are entitled to attend the subsequent meeting under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meeting) Act 1960 Section 1 extended by the Local Government Act 1972 Section 100. Unless to be suspended by the Community Council by a decision made at the beginning or during the meeting. However, such a right shall not include the right to speak on any matter except at the beginning of the meeting provided that prior notice has been given to the Clerk.

As issues raised during the public session may not relate to agenda items no decision for action can be taken. A record of public participation will be included as a preamble in the Minutes and if any action was required they will be reported on in the Clerk's notes under the heading of Past Matters.

AGENDA

A meeting of the above will be held at 7:00 pm on Tuesday, 20 October 2020 via Zoom to discuss the issues mentioned below. The council welcomes public participation and if any member of the public wishes to join the meeting, then please use the details below

Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/j/95661126726?pwd=K25ZRm9XVWJGeUhhLzRoK0svZEpLdz09

Meeting ID: 956 6112 6726

Passcode: 510029

- 677. To receive a welcome from the Chair
- 678. To receive apologies.

- 679. Declaration of personal interest.
- 680. Confirm minutes of meeting 15 September 2020
- 681. To receive any comments arising from the minutes.
- 682. To consider Christmas 2020 arrangements and consider extending existing lighting, remove Christmas tree at Cwm y Glo. Members are directed to item 631 (f) of the meeting of 21 July following the recommendation of the leisure committee. No evidence was received at the August meeting of any public consultation. Members are asked to bring forward their comments and recommendations for the council's decision. It should be noted that the leisure committee is keen to develop Christmas lights, house decorating competition and Christmas business because of our bid this year.
- 683. To consider a complaint received regarding caravan movements from and to Bryn Bras thus obstructing local transport using the road.
- 684. To consider a complaint received regarding dog fouling between the hair salon and the Co-op
- 685. To consider arrangements for Remembrance Day 2020.
- 686. To receive an update on the situation they transfer responsibility for the churchyard of St Michael's Church, Llanrug to the council.
- 687. To receive a report from Cllr Berwyn Parry Jones on the Fairshare scheme and to decide whether Llanrug Community Council wishes to join the scheme
- 688. To consider tenders received for carpentry at Cwm y Glo
- 689. To consider a complaint received regarding parking on Holywell Road
- 690. To receive a report from Cllr. Berwyn Parry Jones on Gwynedd Council activities.
- 691. To receive a report from the Cemetery Committee
- 692. To receive a report from the Leisure and Amenities committee
- 693. To receive a quote for sending out a community engagement questionnaire and to ensure that all households within the council area receive it.
- 694. Planning Applications for more details on these applications, please follow this link where the application can be searched by quoting 'Application number'.

https://amg.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/planning/index.html?fa=search

NONE

695. To consider a scheme for honouring individuals who have served the community. (This item defered from item 667 meeting 15 September 2020)

Any inquiry about the above or the Council's work should be directed to the above